



DSG(2016)A003

DOUNREAY STAKEHOLDER GROUP

To: DSG members and observers

Date/Time: Wednesday 21st September 2016, 1900 hours

Venue: Pentland Hotel (Ballroom), Thurso

AGENDA

1.	1900	Welcome and introductions	David Flear
2.	1905	Apologies	June Love
3.	1910	Minutes of last meeting - DSG(2016)M002	David Flear
4.	1915	Status of actions	David Flear
5.	1920	Presentation: Regulation of Nuclear transports	Sheila Hutchieson, ONR Iain Davidson, ONR (Transport)
6.	1945	Update from Vulcan	Ken Dyke
7.	2000	Sub group updates: Site Restoration sub group Verbal updates: - NDA - Dounreay - ONR - SEPA - CNC Socio Economic sub group Verbal updates: - NDA - Dounreay	Bob Earnshaw Mark Raffle Phil Craig Sheila Hutchison Stewart Ballantine Martin O'Kane Roger Saxon Mark Raffle Phil Craig
8.	2045	Questions from members of the public	All
9.	2055	Any Other Business	All members
10.	2100	Close	

David Flear
DSG Chairman
11th September 2016

CORRESPONDENCE SINCE LAST MEETING

Papers

DSG(2016)P012	Rolls Royce update, July 2016
DSG(2016)P013	Dounreay site operations update, July 2016
DSG(2016)P014	SEPA update, July 2016
DSG(2016)P015	ONR quarterly report, April to June 2016
DSG(2016)P016	Vulcan update, July 2016
DSG(2016)P017	ONR quarterly report for Vulcan, April to June 2016
DSG(2016)P018	Dounreay SE Alliance socio economic report, July 2016
DSG(2016)P019	CNSRP progress report, June 2016
DSG(2016)P020	ONR Vulcan report, April to June 2016

Correspondence

DSG(2016)C024	DSG(2015)M004/A004: Provide expected time for transport of exotic fuel.
DSG(2016)C025	Morrison and Restore presentation on NDA Archives
DSG(2016)C026	NDA Site stakeholder briefing, July 2016
DSG(2016)C027	NDA site stakeholder briefing, August 2016
DSG(2016)C028	Dounreay community fund, endorsed applications, July 2016